2435 Wauwatosa Avenue

he Wauwatosa Cemetery Chapel was constructed on the site of ;,_:«, : ,
public library in 1852 in a simple brick Greek Revival-style for use as th '
Baptist Church. In 1888, Frederick Underwood purchased the bmld.mg; removed
the bell tower, and converted it into an armory for the Wisconsin Light Guard.

When the Guard disbanded in 1914, he moved the building to its current site
and donated it for use as a chapel. Soon thereafter, the

building’s exterior was modified to its present appearance.
The Chapel is recognized for its contribution to
Wauwatosa’s religious and cultural history.
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